
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty 

(OAG); Co!born, Paul P (SMO) 
CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO);: Admin. Assistant Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 7/11/2011 2:40:06 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Letter to Director Mueller from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa 
Attachments: 	 2011-07-11 DEI & Grassley to Mueller-FBI - Fast and Furious FBI communication due 7-25.pdf 

Please see the enclosed. FB 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:00 PM 
To: Beers, Elizabeth R. (FBI); James, Cordel A. (FBI) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Pinto, Ashok; 
ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov  
Subject: Letter to Director Mueller from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa 

Hi Beth and Cordel 

Attached please find a letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman lssa. 

Thank you, 

Steve 

DOJ-FF-48724 
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